

CONTACT INFO

Mobile Phone (727) 369-8909

Email dsp@danielstpierre.com

SKILL SET

SEO/PPC

Social Media

Media Production

Copywriting

Web Design

Graphic Design

Coding

Photography

"I have brought you glory on earth by finishing the work you gave me to do."

(JN 17:4)

DANIEL ST. PIERRE

ABOUT ME

I am a **faith driven** internet marketing professional with solid experience in project and team management, media production, photography, sales and business operations.

A persuasive and engaging communicator with masterful expertise in consulting, website development and search engine positioning, **I produce results, not excuses.**

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERNET MARKETER & WEB DESIGNER Glorious Media Group	2005-PRESENT
DIRECTOR OF INTERNET SERVICES Countryside Publishing, Inc.	2003-2005
DIRECTOR OF INTERNET MARKETING Total Entertainment, Inc.	2000-2002
WEB PRODUCER & ONLINE SALES Paramount Webmasters	1995-1999
CULTURAL REPRESENTATIVE Walt Disney World Co.	1992-1993

EDUCATION

PAUL-HUBERT HIGH SCHOOL High School Diploma (1983)

RIMOUSKI COLLEGE

Pure and Applied Sciences (1987)

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Food Ministry, Sustainable Farming, Solar Power, Fishing, Tennis, Beach Volleyball, Auto Racing & Civil Air Patrol.